

A

WASKOM ISD IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER. We consider applicants for all positions without regard to race, color, national origin, age, religion. sex, marital or veteran status the presence of a non-job-related medical condition or handicap, or any other legal protected status.

Application of

ANDREW CHILCOAT mame 4415 REBEL LN.

name

address

TEACHER present position

PRINCIPAL

new position

SECONDARY indicate preference in grade/s or subject/s

7/23/13 U(h

signature

WASKOM INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHOOL AVENUE, BOX 748 WASKOM, TX. 75692 (903) 687-3361

for

A. fy

	7 23 13	Social Security No.	240-19.	- 9708
II Nome: AN	IDREN G	CHILGAT		
resent address:	1415 REBE	EL LN.	Telephone No	817 - 266 - 2596
M	ARSH		_Zip Code	
osition for which you	are applying:			
 All transcript Date available: Former Waskom ISD f yes, give dates of example. 	and professional cert is showing degrees 7/2.3/13 Employee: yes mployment:	no_{-} q/2012 - Current	LRENT bo duties of the pos	ition for which
	the is a member	of the Waskom ISD Bo	ard of Education?	
Have you ever heen	manundar cuinding	and intercency with a	IIII of a state of a s	luding, but not limited to, theft,
attempted theft, rape received probation of				
attempted theft, rape received probation of	n:			

	 Emergency (Texas) Texas one year certi: Texas temporary adr Areas of specialization Administrator Superintendent Principal Mid-management ad Elementary Elementary and kinder Secondary (junior/seni 	ficate: E ninistrat	All level health All level health Librarian Counselor Special Educatio	and PE vel music		ocatior	
	List teaching experience begi	T	and and a second sec	(at a fully state to a fully state of a state of a	T	
2	Name of School and Location		Type of Assignment	Dates T	`aught		Reason for Leaving
2	BYRON NELSON HIGH	SCHOOL	TEACHER	2008	- 2012	Move	E CLOSER FAMILY
	ARGYLE HIGH SCHO	ol	TEACHER		2008		SSIONAL DEV.
	CONNALLY HIGH SCH		TEACHER	and a second	- 2004	1	ESSIONAL DEV.
	Total creditable years			ublic school, o	or in an accr	edited p	private school is
	Schools Attended: List all ap	oplicable	information.		-		
	Name of School and Location		Course of Study Major/Minor Fields	Diplon or Cert	na, Degree ificate		Year Graduated
	LOUISIANA TECH UNIV	HEALTH : PE		BACH	BACHELORS		2000
	N. ILLINOIS UNIN	SPOR	TS ADMIN	3	o + 1402	rs	
	LAMAR UNIV	PRINC	IPAL (ERT	MA	STERS		
l					a de fras administrativador e com		
			and a state of the				ning fan Billin of an ar Allanda ar yn arlann ar yn

st.

References

Please list references, including especially superintendents and principals under whom you have taught, who have first hand knowledge of your character, personality, scholarship and teaching ability.

NAME	ADDRESS	PHONE	OFFICIAL POSITION
		817-683-6695	PRINCIPAL BOYD HIGH
SCOTT NEDROW			
LINDA PARKER		817-698-5600	PRINCIPAL BYRON NELSON HIGH

Verification

I hereby affirm that all information provided in this application is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, and understand that any deliberate falsifications, misrepresentations, or omissions of fact may be grounds for rejection of my application or dismissal from subsequent employment.

I authorize the references listed above to give you any and all information concerning my previous employment and any pertinent information they may have, personal or otherwise, and release all parties from all liability for any damage that may result from furnishing same to you.

I understand that the district is required by Texas Education Code #21.917 to obtain criminal history record information on applicants for employment.

Furthermore, this application becomes the property of the district which reserves the right to accept or reject it. This application shall be considered active for a period of time not to exceed one year. Any applicant wishing to be considered for employment beyond this time period must reapply to extend or renew the application.

Signature of Applicant

7/23/13

A

Andy Chilcoat

4415 Rebel Ln. Marshall, TX 75672 817-266-2596 cell E-mail: achilcoat@waskomisd.net

Objective

To obtain a position of Educational Leadership that utilizes my 10 years of classroom and teaching experience, my experience being a Special Education Department Chair, Inclusion and Content Mastery teacher, and my 10 years of help leading and developing successful basketball programs.

Professional Summary

Experience with developing and managing Master scheduling, summer re-testing and remediation, staff development implementation and scheduling. Experience with successfully developing and managing all aspects of 2A, 3A, and 4A girls Basketball, Cross Country, and Golf programs including: multiple team scheduling; developing and managing program budget; establishing and monitoring team goals; instituting and monitoring program tryouts; and creating and fostering a winning attitude within the program. I have also written IEP's and for use by the NISD Special Education students. Proven leadership skills gained from directing a SPED Department, basketball programs, as well as instructing all level English classes.

Experience

Teacher / Coach

WISD- Waskom High School, Texas, 2012-Present

- Varsity Head Girls Basketball
- Special Education Teacher
- Content Mastery, Inclusion

NISD – Byron Nelson High School, Texas, 2009 – 2012

- Varsity Assistant Girls Basketball
 - District 8-4A Bi-District Finalists
- Special Education Department Chair
- Content Mastery, Inclusion

AISD – Argyle, Texas, 2007 – 2009

o Varsity Assistant Girls Basketball

- District 8-3A, 9-3A champions '08, '09
- Regional Tournament Semi Finalist '08
- State Runner-Up '09

• Special Education, English PAP, English I, IV

CISD - Waco, Texas, 2005-2007

• Head Basketball Coach Connally High School

- Finished 4th district 17-3A 2 consecutive years
- Head Cross Country Connally High School
 - Regional Meet '07
- Head Golf Connally High School
 - Regional Qualifier '07

JISD –Joshua, Texas, 2002-2005

- Assistant Boys Basketball Coach Joshua High School
- o Girls 9, JV Basketball Coach Joshua High School

Northern Illinois University-DeKalb, Illinois, 1999-2001

- o Graduate Assistant Men's Basketball
- Graduate Assistant Marketing Department

Education

Northern Illinois University, DeKalb, IL Masters of Science, Sport Management, +30 hours

Louisiana Tech University, Ruston, LA Bachelor of Arts in Secondary Education, 1998

Certifications

Secondary English (Grades 6- 12) Special Education (EC-12) Standard Standard

Skills

MS Office, Spreadsheet Software, Power Point, E-mail, Web design, Digital Scout Statistical Program, Aesop, ESPED, CLASS, IEPPlus

Professional Development

Texas Girls Coaches Association Vertical Teaming Dealing with Difficult Parents Computer Technology PAP English A+ CLASS IEPPlus Novell

Professional Affiliations

Member, Texas Association of Basketball Coaches Member, Texas Girl's Coaches Association Member, United Educators Association